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October 11, 2024 
 
David Hickman, RA 
Jeebs & Zuzu, LLC 
5924 Anaheim Ave NE, Ste A 
Albuquerque, NM 87113 
 
Re: Encanto Building C 
 2500 Bobby Foster SE 

Request for Certificate of Occupancy 
Transportation Development Final Inspection 

 Architect’s stamped dated 11-4-21 (R16-D101) 
 Certification dated 10-07-24 
 
Dear Mr. Hickman; 
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 10-08-24, Transportation 
Development has no objection to a Permanent Certificate of Occupancy.  This letter serves as a 
“green tag” from Transportation Development for a Permanent Temporary Certificate of 
Occupancy to be issued by the Building and Safety Division. 

 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Ernest Armijo at (505) 924-3991or at 
earmijo@cabq.gov   
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Ernest Armijo, PE 
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 
 
C: Laurie Elliot, Desiree Gonzales, Wendi Alcala, James Broomfield, Carlos Conroy 

mailto:earmijo@cabq.gov


City of Albuquerque 
Planning Department 

Development & Building Services Division 

DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET 

______________________Project Title: ___Building Permit #_________Hydrology File #________ 
DRB#________________________________________EPC#__________________________________ 
Legal Description: _______________________________ City Address OR Parcel

Applicant/Agent: _______________________________ Contact: ______________________________ 
Address: ______________________________________      Phone: _____________________________ 
Email: ________________________________________ 

Applicant/Owner: _______________________________ Contact: _____________________________ 
Address: ____________________________________      Phone: _____________________________ 
Email: ________________________________________ 

TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT: ___PLAT (#of lots) __RESIDENCE __DRB SITE ___ ADMIN SITE: ____ 
RE-SUBMITTAL: _____YES _____ NO 

DEPARTMENT:  _____TRANSPORTATION _____ HYDROLOGY/DRAINAGE 
Check all that apply: 

TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT: 
___ENGINEER/ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION  ___BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL 
___PAD CERTIFICATION ___CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY 
___CONCEPTUAL G&D PLAN  ___CONCEPTUAL TCL DRB APPROVAL 
___GRADING PLAN ___PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL 
___DRAINAGE REPORT ___SITE PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL 
___DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN  ___SITE PLAN FOR BLDG PERMIT APPROVAL 
___FLOOD PLAN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APP.  ___FINAL PLAT APPROVAL 
___ELEVATION CERTIFICATE  ___SIA/RELEASE OF FINANCIAL GUARANTEE 
___CLOMR/LOMR ___FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL 
___TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL)  ___GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL 
      ADMINISTRATIVE  ___SO-19 APPROVAL 
___TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT FOR DRB  ___PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL 
     APPROVAL  ___GRADING PAD CERTIFICATION 
___TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) ___WORK ORDER APPROVAL 
___STREET LIGHT LAYOUT  ___CLOMR/LOMR 
___OTHER (SPECIFY)  ___FLOOD PLAN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT 
___PRE-DESIGN MEETING? ___OTHER (SPECIFY)_______________________ 

Encanto  - Building C

Mesa del Sol Innovation Park

Encanto QOZB, LLC Clayton Damron
435-571-0404

cdamron@cruachancapital.com

DATE SUBMITTED: 

Jeebs & Zuzu, LLC Dave Hickman
505-797-1318

dave@jeebsandzuzu.com
5924 Anaheim Ave., NE Ste A; Albuquerque, NM 87113

3021 Citrus Circle, Suite 130, Walnut Creek, CA  94598

BP-2021-49123

SI-2021-0057; PR-2020-004138
2500 Eastman Crossing 
Building E

10/7/24



 5924 Anaheim Ave., NE  Suite A   Albuquerque, NM   87113   505-797-1318 

October 7, 2024 

Ernest Armijo, PE 
Transportation Development 
Planning Department 
City of Albuquerque  
P.O. Box 1293 
Albuquerque, NM 87103 

RE: Request for Certificate of Occupancy – DRB for TCL 
Project No: PR-2020-004138; SI-2021-00574 
BP-2021-49123 

Dear Mr. Armijo, 

Please find a completed request for final inspection of Encanto at Mesa Del Sol, Building C in request of 
Certificate of Occupancy for this building. 

The construction of Building C is now complete and ready for inspection.  

I have attached with this letter the certification, the Approved DRB Site Plan, and the Drainage and 
Transportation Information Sheet.  

Within this phase of the site, no additional field adjustments have been made.  As noted in a previous 
request letter for Buildings I and J, the EV charging stations are being relocated to the south side of the 
radius parking and will be powered by the transformer located on the north side of Building B.  Due to 
availability issues, the EV charging stations will now be delivered with Building B. 

As a reminder, the Owner has agreed to complete a slurry coating over the entire asphalt parking lot 
and restriping of all spaces with the completion of the last phase of the project.  Some asphalt repair is 
needed in this section of the site.  It will be completed with the refresh project.   

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 
We certainly appreciate your help!  

J. David Hickman,
Architect



 5924 Anaheim Ave., NE  Suite A   Albuquerque, NM   87113   505-797-1318 

I, J. DAVID HICKMAN, A REGISTERED ARCHITECT IN THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO, 
OF THE FIRM JEEBS & ZUZU, LLC., HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PROJECT, ENCANTO 

AT MESA DEL SOL, 2500 EASTMAN CROSSING – BUILDING C, IS IN SUBSTANTIAL 
COMPLIANCE WITH AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DESIGN INTENT OF THE 

AMENDED DRB, AA OR TCL APPROVED PLAN DATED 11/4/21.  I FURTHER CERTIFY 
THAT I HAVE PERSONALLY VISITED THE PROJECT SITE ON OCTOBER 3, 2024 AND 

HAVE DETERMINED BY VISUAL INSPECTION THAT THE SURVEY DATA PROVIDED IS 
REPRESENTATIVE OF ACTUAL SITE CONDITIONS AND IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO 
THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.  THIS CERTIFICATION IS SUBMITTED 

IN SUPPORT OF A REQUEST FOR CERTIFICATION OF OCCUPANCY. 

J. David Hickman
Architect

Date: 
October 7, 2024



 N/A
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